
Eastern Plains Legislative Task Force 
 

“To Monitor, Advocate and Help Formulate Legislation Affecting Senior Citizens” 
 

 
 TO:   EPLTF Delegates and Other Interested Persons 
  
 FROM: Terry Baylie, AAA Director - Region V 

 
 DATE:     February 17, 2016 
 
 RE: Task Force Meeting 
 

The next meeting of the Eastern Plains Legislative Task Force will be Thursday, February 
25, 2016  at the Golden Prairie Inn in Stratton at 10:30 am. 

 
 Agenda  (includes…but is not limited to) 
          Call to Order 
          Pledge of Allegiance 

Introduction of Guests and/or New Members 
Approval of January 28, 2016 Minutes 
Add Agenda Items/Approve Agenda 
Treasurer's Report 
Speak-Out XXXIX (39) Autopsy (financial/evaluation) – Melody Dowell 
Speak-Out XL (40) – Terry Baylie 
Legislative & Other Correspondence  
Legislative Issues/Concerns 
Colorado Commission on Aging  
Adjourn 
Next Meeting – March 24, 2016 

    
Region I   Bob Held, AAA Director     970-867-9409 
Region V  Terry Baylie, AAA Director     719-348-5562 
Region VI  Melody Dowell, AAA Director       719-383-3167 


